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 Please reply to: One Bartholomew Close 26824930.1 

 
 

 

We act for Alternative Use Boston Projects Limited (the Applicant) in relation to the application for an 

order granting development consent for the proposed Boston Alternative Energy Facility (Application).  

We refer to your letter dated 14 October 2022 advising of a new determination date for the Application 

and requesting further information on the Application.  

Paragraph 3.6 of the letter requests further information regarding the without-prejudice proposed 

compensation sites for The Wash SPA. In particular, the letter advises that this should include land 

survey data. We wish to clarify the type of land survey that is sought and should be grateful if you would 

advise the type and nature of the land survey data requested.  

We would welcome a response at your earliest convenience.  

Yours sincerely 

BDB Pitmans LLP 

 

 

Gareth Leigh 

Head of Energy Infrastructure Planning Delivery 

Department for Business Energy & Instrustrial Stratgey 

1 Victoria Street 

London  

SW1H 0ET 
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Dear Mr Leigh 

Boston Alternative Energy Facility - Clarification 




